UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) No.
)
V. ) Violations: Title 18, United States
) Code, Sections 922(a)(1)(A) and
EARL GARDNER ) 922(g)(1)
COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL MARCH 2013 GRAND JURY charges:
Between on or about December 29, 2010, and on or about June 7, 2012, at
Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,
EARL GARDNER,
defendant herein, not being a licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of
Chapter 44, Title 18, United States Code, did willfully engage in the business of
dealing in firearms;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1)(A).



COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL MARCH 2013 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about September 19, 2011, at Chicago, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,
EARL GARDNER,
defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely:

(a) a Taurus, Model 38 Special, .38 caliber revolver, bearing serial number
JD77815;

(b) a Taurus, Model PT-1911 AR, .45 caliber pistol, bearing serial number
NCM62918; and

(c) a Beretta USA Corp., Model U22 NEOS, .22 caliber pistol, bearing
serial number P38260;

which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to defendant’s possession of

the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT THREE

The SPECIAL MARCH 2013 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about September 22, 2011, at Chicago, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,
EARL GARDNER,
defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting

interstate commerce a firearm, namely:

(a) a Norinco, Model SKS, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, bearing serial number 01677,
and

(b) a Remington Arms Co., Model 740, 30-06 caliber rifle, bearing serial
number 229167;

which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to defendant’s possession of

the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT FOUR

The SPECIAL MARCH 2013 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about January 21, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division,
EARL GARDNER,
defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely:

(a) a Davis Industries, Model P380, .380 caliber pistol, bearing serial
number AP82532;

(b) a Norinco, Model SKS, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, bearing serial number
11485203; and

(c) a Hi-Point, Model 995, 9 mm rifle, bearing serial number B00745;
which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to defendant’s possession of
the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT FIVE

The SPECIAL MARCH 2013 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about February 9, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division,
EARL GARDNER,
defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely:

(a) an Intratec U.S.A., Inc., Model TEC-9, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial
number 60757;

(b) a Sturm, Ruger & Co., Model P95, 9 mm pistol, bearing serial number
317-26221; and

(c) a Bryco Arms, Model 38, .380 caliber pistol, bearing serial number
1229861;

which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to defendant’s possession of

the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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